METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Licensing Unit

Licensing Authority Edmonton Police Station

River Park House

Level 1 North ﬁgﬁdf)onre Street,
225 High Road N9 OPW
London

N22 8HQ

PC Peters 2549 NA
NAMailbox-
.Licensing@met.police.uk

20" September 2024

POLICE OBJECTION to a Temporary Event Notice (TEN)

Section 104 Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises User: Mr TEKLEWWENI GHEBRESLASIE
Address of Premises: STADIUM LOUNGE 783 HIGH ROAD TOTTENHAAM LONDON N17 8AH
Date(s) requested for TEN: Sunday 6t September 2024, from 00:30 to 2:30.

Licensable Activities :The Sale by retail of Alcohol, The provision of Regulated Entertainment ,The
provision of late night Refreshment and the supply of alcohol by a club to a club member.

Maximum number of people stated: 120
The nature of the event- Entertainments
| wish to make representation on the following objective:

Police are satisfied that the grant of this Temporary Event Notice (TEN) would undermine:

e The prevention of public nuisance
e The prevention of crime and disorder

The applicant’s premises located on a High Street surrounded by residential flats above the shops on
the ground floor.

The applicant has given a notice with almost no detail about the event at all. It appears that the
applicant has spent less than a minute completing this form, he does not appear to have paid any
attention to the guidance notes. The event is described in one word only “entertainments”, which is
very vague, and when considered with the rest of the application, suggests that the applicant has been
careless. The applicant has submitted several TENs in the past, and to continue to place barely any
detail on them suggests to us that he does not take his obligation to uphold the licensing objectives
seriously.

The applicant’s event is scheduled with a terminal time of 0230 hours, we feel that if granted it would
likely promote a public Nuisance, with patrons causing associated noise nuisance and anti-social
behaviour upon entry or exit, or when patrons choose to smoke by way of noise and disturbance to
residents in the early hours of the morning. Regulated entertainment from the venue in the form of
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music would likewise have a risk of causing noise nuisance to the local neighborhood. The local
authority have also received numerous complaints from local residents concerning noise nuisance and
disorder.

Furthermore, the applicant has previously been refused TENs by this Licensing Authority, and has
proceeded to hold an event regardless on 13 July 2024, which has led to enforcement action by the
council for this offence. Considering this recent violation, we feel that it would be inappropriate to allow
this event to proceed, because by his disregard of the Licensing Act Mr Ghebreslasie has shown
himself unsuitable to give these notices.

There is irrefutable evidence based upon the mismanagement of the premises that has highlighted
this applicants unwillingness to adhere to the licensing objectives, he appears to have total disregard
for his obligations under the act and ignores responsible authorities statutory warnings, we therefore
hold no confidence in this applicant to adhere to the law and therefore feel that a rejection is
proportionate

Kind Regards,

PC Poens

PC Peters



